








GO SR (/g’qu
LA o Saek. Badk ¢ W
BosAstrd - of [t on $hoes
ha (s (m okl duMea @ dido N
hso Vye,.kru—Q(/ui.P (5 Seadad ' —

M (—(5¢%

A






City of Hocks Names Idaho

The City of Rocks--#mong the curious out of t he way places in Idsaho
few are more strange and weird than the City of Rocks.
Few travelers have been it. It is on & lonely trail between Camas
prairie and clover creek., The old timers dubbed it "Cityg with
their knack of ht t gQiponi§ upon striking appellations bu:; it is
far from being a city in the ordirery acceptation of the term. 1ts houses
are huge masses of rocks ard its inhabitants, if any, bats and ghosts, elves

and gnomese ......Inter-Idaho in “est Shore, 1887, pp 813.






Names Cle Tlum

"est Shore, September 1887, No. 9

Lagt year tle company (NP ) bul't a baanch line to thecoal fieXd s
distant ubout flve miles where mining loperstions uere begun,

‘he “o0slyn mites ha e an out ut of from thres hundr d to five
hundresd tons a day, suprlyling all thecoal used by the railroad from
the cascades to the Hackles, and much sold forprivate consumption.

#11 of thls coal reaches the main line at gle “lum, the point of
junct'on at which has, in th's brief pe iod, growsn to a tow
of three hundred people.

Mines..)gold a1 d sil ~r ledges) Resched by wa~on road fBo0 and
t;aiﬁ from vle-Elum, distance about twenty miles, from which their
sup lies come,

Ten m 'es distant on the road tothe cold mines is Lake vle -Elum,...
seven b ten miles In extent, surro:ded by scenery of

mountai~s, fottomless.. Negwpmzx Newport is the name of a surmer
resort on the banks f the lake connected with “Yle-Llum by a good

3aon road and becoming favorite resort diriig the hot days

of sum er »hy residents of the Valley.






CLIFFDELL--See Wok Weik ®a.



COLOCKUM MOUNTAINS-See fncolockaum.
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CRESCENT BAR--"e6e Kum Muk A “ustch.
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CASHMERE--"ee Nu Cos Tus um.
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columbia~ This is the mm t abundantly used geographic name

in fperica. #side fram thebeauty of the word , its historyr eflects
effor s to honor the achievements of Christopher Colum..-us. Its greatet
use 1la the Paci ¢ N;rthwest 1s as thename of the Great River. Capt,
Robert Gray, in the “merican vessel Yolumbia on May 11, 1792 at 8 a.m.
sailed through the breakers and at 1 p m anchored in the r iver ten
miles fran its mouth. On May 19 Capt. Gray gave his ship's name to the
river. U.S. Public D“cuments sereal Number 351, house of Fep documents
101l) This was the “merican discovery and naming of. the river. rior

to this the river's existence had been suspe cted and other names had been
suggested. In 1766=1767 Jonathan Uarver, while exploring among the

Indians of Minnesota wrote about a great rivwr of thewsst snd called
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it oregon, a beauticyl world which he is now believed toh ave coined,
In 1775 Bruno Heceta, ®panish explorer noted the indications of g
river there. He wm1leqg the entrance Bahig de la Asuncion, the northern
cape San Roque ami the southern point Cabo Frondoso. Iater

®panish char ts showed the entrance 88 Eneenada de Hecats and the
Surmirsed r¥dr as San Roque. In 1788 John Meares, English

explorer and fur +trader sought for ami denisd the existence of

the Spanish river S6Q Saint Roe. o m1led the

Spainard's Sgn Roque L"ape Disappointment and % he entrance he changed
from Bahia des 1a “suncion or Eneenads de Heceta %o Deception

Bay. That was the Situation w hen Captain Gray made his discovery. in
1793 ®lexander Mackensie of t ey orth-West Company of M;ntreal m de his

memorable journey to t he western coas t. H e came upon a large river

which he said the Indians ©@ called U883 Tucootche=Tesse. This afterwards
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turned out tob e the ColmMBOﬁ Fraser river but for a time itwas
confused with the COlumbia, Captain Meriwether Lewis mapped it as

the northern branch of the Columbia spelling it Tacoutche. "illiam
Cullen Bryant in his great poem l‘hanatopsis (18&2 {r evived and gave
wide circulation to Oregon as the name of the r iver. Another literary
name was UYreat fiver of the West which o course did no disturb Columbd
as a geograp ic name There was a bill introduced into Comgress to

c reate the new territory it bore the name Territory of Columbia. This
was chan®d to washington during the denate in the House of Rep,

February 18563,



Columbia Center-* town was platted under this namein Garfield
County by T.G. Bean aml “ndrew Blackman on December 26, 1877,

(History of Sjutheastern Yashin tm Page 548.)





